

SEALED DOCUMENT

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

In the Matter of the Search of )
(Briefly describe the property to be searched )
or identify the person by name and address) )
84 Main Street, )
Keene, New Hampshire )

Case No. 14- mj-96-01-sm

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

An application by a federal law enforcement officer or an attorney for the government requests the search of the following person or property located in the District of New Hampshire (identify the person or describe the property to be searched and give its location):

See Attachment A

I find that the affidavit(s), or any recorded testimony, establish probable cause to search and seize the person or property described above, and that such search will reveal (identify the person or describe the property to be seized): See Attachment B

YOU ARE COMMANDED to execute this warrant on or before May 20, 2014 (not to exceed 14 days) in the daytime 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. at any time in the day or night because good cause has been established.

Unless delayed notice is authorized below, you must give a copy of the warrant and a receipt for the property taken to the person from whom, or from whose premises, the property was taken, or leave the copy and receipt at the place where the property was taken.

The officer executing this warrant, or an officer present during the execution of the warrant, must prepare an inventory as required by law and promptly return this warrant and inventory to STEVEN J. McAWILLIE, USMJ (United States Magistrate Judge)

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3103a(b), I find that immediate notification may have an adverse result listed in 18 U.S.C. § 2705 (except for delay of trial), and authorize the officer executing this warrant to delay notice to the person who, or whose property, will be searched or seized (check the appropriate box) for days (not to exceed 30) until, the facts justifying, the later specific date of

Date and time issued: May 6 2014 2:50 PM

City and state: Concord, NH

Judge's signature

STEVEN J. McAWILLIE Printed name and title

ATTACHMENT "B"

ITEMS TO BE SEIZED

The items to be seized are evidence in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 863(a) and (d), including, but not limited to:

1. Any equipment, product, or material of any kind, which is primarily intended or designed for use in manufacturing, compounding, converting, concealing, producing, processing, preparing, injecting, ingesting, inhaling, or otherwise introducing into the human body a controlled substance, possession of which is unlawful under this subchapter. It includes items primarily intended or designed for use in ingesting, inhaling, or otherwise introducing marijuana, cocaine, hashish, hashish oil, PCP, methamphetamine, or amphetamines into the human body, such as—

- (a) metal, wooden, acrylic, glass, stone, plastic, or ceramic pipes with or without screens, permanent screens, hashish heads, or punctured metal bowls;
- (b) water pipes;
- (c) carburetion tubes and devices;
- (d) smoking and carburetion masks;
- (e) roach clips: meaning objects used to hold burning material, such as a marijuana cigarette, that has become too small or too short to be held in the hand;
- (f) miniature spoons with level capacities of one-tenth cubic centimeter or less;
- (g) chamber pipes;
- (h) carburetor pipes;
- (i) electric pipes;
- (j) air-driven pipes;
- (k) chillums;
- (l) bongs;
- (m) ice pipes or chillers;
- (n) wired cigarette papers; or
- (o) cocaine freebase kits.

2. In an effort to determine the percentage of lawful and unlawful business conducted at the Target Premises, all business records, including, but not limited to: sales receipts, sales journals, inventory control records, stock invoices; any other documents related to the purchase or sale of drug paraphernalia or synthetic cannabinoids, for the period from November 2011, to the present.

3. Cash, checks, and credit card receipts for the period from November 2011, to the present.

4. In an effort to determine the identities of individuals who have knowingly participated in the unlawful sale and distribution of drug paraphernalia and synthetic cannabinoids, all video recording devices that are used to capture images of activity inside and

outside the Target Premises and any records contained therein from November 2011, to the present.

5. Documentation showing the purchase and sale of drug paraphernalia and synthetic cannabinoids, including invoices, correspondence, checks, purchase orders, shipping labels, express mail packages, bills of lading, inventory lists, and other documentation identifying source of these items, quantities purchased and sold, and documentation showing the distribution of the proceeds of sales of these items from November 2011, to the present.